
FW: SUNY at Albany Proposal # 2022-0682

Pagano, Angela <Angela.Pagano@suny.edu>
Wed 8/10/2022 11:13 AM

To: Beachner, Kaitlyn M <kbeachner@albany.edu>
For your records.

-Angela

Angela M. Pagano, Ph.D.

Assistant Provost for Educator Preparation and Partnerships

Academic Programs, Planning, and Assessment

The State University of New York

H. Carl McCall SUNY Building - 353 Broadway

Albany, New York 12246 

Tel: 518.445.4070

Be a part of Generation SUNY: Facebook - Twitter - YouTube

From: Mary Ellen Stewart <MaryEllen.Stewart@nysed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 10:21 AM
To: Program Review <program.review@suny.edu>
Cc: presmail@albany.edu; Kim, Carol (Albany) <chkim@albany.edu>; Pagano, Angela
<angela.pagano@suny.edu>; Laura Morris <Laura.Morris@nysed.gov>; Cantaffa, David
<david.cantaffa@suny.edu>
Subject: SUNY at Albany Proposal # 2022-0682

Dear Dr. Shahedipour-Sandvik:

Please maintain this registraƟon email in your records for this proposal as it reflects the official registraƟon
acƟon taken by the New York State EducaƟon Department.

Related to SED Proposals 2022-0599 and 2022-0683.

This email is in response to the applicaƟon for changes to the following registered program at SUNY at Albany
(SED Proposal # 2022-0682):

Program Title 1: Music
Program Title 2: InformaƟon Science
Award 1: BA
Award 2: MS
Program Code: 28844

We are pleased to inform you that on the basis of our review the requested changes have been approved as
detailed in this email and on the Inventory of Registered Programs.

Proposal Request(s): Curricular Change, Format Change
Format: Standard, Distance EducaƟon

Sincerely,

Mary Ellen Stewart
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Office Assistant 2
New York State EducaƟon Department
Office of College and University EvaluaƟon
89 Washington Avenue, Room 960 EBA
Albany, NY 12234
(518) 474-1551
maryellen.stewart@nysed.gov

Conϐidentiality Notice

This email including all attachments is conϐidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or Federal law.
Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notiϐied that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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